
Details of Queries/Replies for the month of September’2023 under RTI Act :  

Sl. 
No. 

ID No. Information sought   Reply/remarks 

1. ITPO/RTI/09/01/2023 
 
Mr. Anurag, Delhi 

Payment Dispute with Airtel 
Company. 

The information sought by the 
applicant does not pertain to India 
Trade Promotion Organisation (ITPO) 
and instead it pertains to Department 
of Telecommunication (DOT), the said 
RTI application is being transferred to 
Director, Department of 
Telecommunication New Delhi, u/s 
6(3) of the RTI Act, 2005 for 
furnishing the requisite information, 
as per RTI Act, 2005, directly to the 
applicant. 
 

2. ITPO/RTI/09/02/2023 
 
Sh. Saket Gokhale, MP 
New Delhi 
 

Please furnish itemized list with 
amounts under respective heads of 
expenditure incurred by ITPO for 
the G20 Summit 2023. 
 

 
 
“G-20 Summit was conducted by G-20 
Secretariat under the Ministry of 
External Affairs.  ITPO provided the 
venue “Bharat Mandapam” at Pragati 
Maidan for the event.” 
 

  Please furnish a list of all third-
party contractors and vendors 
empanelled by ITPO for the G20 
Summit 2023. 
 

  Please furnish copies of all bills, 
purchase orders, receipts, and 
other expenditure documents as 
well as fund sanction/release 
orders to vendors of ITPO for 
organizing the G20 Summit 2023. 
 

3. ITPO/RTI/09/03/2023 
 
Sh. Jatin Anand, Noida 
 

Projects undertaken for the G20 
Summit in the following categories 
and the expenditure incurred 

“G-20 Summit was conducted by G-20 
Secretariat under the Ministry of 
External Affairs.  ITPO provided the 
venue “Bharat Mandapam” at Pragati 
Maidan for the event.”  However, we 
are forwarding your RTI to PWD and 
DERC for reply to RTI. 
 

  Horticulture improvement 

  Road marking, curbstones 
reflectors and signage 

  Micro-surfacing/blacktopping of 
carriageway 

  Maintenance of streetlights and 
fixing missing lights 

  Installing sculptures with lighting 

  Installing street furniture at 
missing points 

  Painting of public places 

  Footpath maintenance 

  Clearing encroachment (C&D 
waste/MSW from public places) 

4 ITPO/RTI/09/04/2023 
 
Sh. Shakib Shakil Ahamad 
Shaikh, Ahmadabad. 
 

Recently on the 09th and 10th of September India hosted the G20 summit, I 
need the following details with respect to the summit. 
 



  I would like to know the budget 
that was allocated to ITPO. 

“G-20 Summit was conducted by G-20 
Secretariat under the Ministry of 
External Affairs.  ITPO provided the 
venue “Bharat Mandapam” at Pragati 
Maidan for the event.” 
 

  The total amount spent under 
ITPO. 

  If some tender was given to 
another company from ITPO, I 
need the details of the agreement. 

  Details of the expenses (Bills, 
Quotation etc) 

5. ITPO/RTI/09/05/2023 
 
Sh. Dharambir Singh 
Ghaziabad, (UP) 
 

Are senior citizens eligible for free 
entry in Trade Fair organized by 
ITPO at Pragati Maidan, Delhi from 
time to time? 
 

Yes, senior citizens are eligible for free 
entry in Trade Fair organized by ITPO 
at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi by 
showing Pan Card, Aadhar Card, Voter 
ID Card etc. as proof of age. 
 

6. ITPO/RTI/09/06/2023 
 
Sh. Syed Ahmed, 
Hyderabad 
 

Who is the head of this Public 
Authority. 
 

We may request to the applicant please 
visit on ITPO Website: 
https://www.indiatradefair.com  
 
Link: 
https://indiatradefair.com/informatio
n/details/board_director,  
 
https://indiatradefair.com/rti/  
 

7. ITPO/RTI/09/07/2023 
 
Sh. Kanisk Shah,  
Gujarat 
 

How much of the budget allocated 
under Government Companies and 
Corporations based in Delhi has 
been utilized to its maximum use? 

The required information is not 
applicable to ITPO as no budget is 
allocated by Govt. to ITPO. 

8. ITPO/RTI/09/08/2023 
 
Sh. Anand Pratap Singh, 
New Delhi 
 

Total numbers of schedule tribe 
employee working in your 
organization of all groups of all 
branches and their holding post. 
 

List of schedule tribe employees 
presently working in ITPO is as under. 
 

1. Sh. Harpal Singh, SM (Finance) 
Group A 
2. Sh. Pankaj, SM (General 
Cadre)Group A 
3. Sh. Swapan Shaw, DM (General 
Cadre) Group A 
4. Sh. Deo Nath Pandit, AM (Finance) 
Group B 
5. Sh. S.P. Bokade, Senior Driver Grade-
II, Group C 
6. Mrs. Nirupa Tirkey, Senior 
Stenographer, Group C 
7. Sh. Vankudothu Harilal, Assistant 
(Accounts) Group C 
8. Sh. Bharamappa G. Medar, Senior 
Assistant (General Cadre) Group C. 
 

As per office record Nobody is belong to 
“KHARIYA” Tribes.  However, Mr. 
Swapan Shaw, DM mentioned at Sl. No. 
3 belong to “KHARWAR” and not for 
“KHARIYA”. 
 

  List of total employees who belongs 
to khariya tribes (KHARIYA A 
SCHEDULE TRIBE CASTE) and 
selected against schedule tribe 
category and working in your 
organization of all groups of all 
branches. 
 

9. ITPO/RTI/09/09/2023 
 
Sh. Ashish, Delhi 
 

Total expenditure incurred on the 
lights, painting, hoardings, and other 
artifacts. 

“G-20 Summit was conducted by G-20 
Secretariat under the Ministry of 
External Affairs.  ITPO provided the 



  Total expenditure incurred on 
renovation, road, and other 
development. 

venue “Bharat Mandapam” at Pragati 
Maidan for the event.” 
 
However, we are transferring your 
RTI to DERC and PWD for reply in 
respect of queries 1, 2 & 4. 
 

  Any other expenditure undertaken in 
relation to the G20 Summit. 

  Total expenditure incurred on Bharat 
Mandapam, Pragati Maidan, Delhi. 
 

Expenditure incurred on Bharat 
Mandapam (Convention Centre) as of 
date is Rs. 561.00 crore.  

10 ITPO/RTI/09/10/2023 
 
Sh. Pratap Singh, Delhi 
 

Please let me know category-
wise/sub- category wise. number 
(detail) o1' Persons with Benchmark 
Disabilities (PwBDs/PWDs) or of PH 
Category (PHC), separately of all 
(each) states of India of the  
 
 
(i) Age group above 18 years  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(ii) Age group of below 18 years. 
 

As far as ITPO is concerned, the list of 
Persons with Benchmark Disabilities 
(PwBDs/PWDs) is given as under: 
 

Group No. of 
PwDs 
employees 

Category 
of 
disability 

Age 
group 

A 1 HH 51year 
B 1 OH 58 year 
C 4 OH-2 

HH-2 
50/50 
50/46 
year 

D 5 VH-2 
OH-3* 

54/58 
55/53/4
7 years 

 

*1 (OH) employee appointed on 
compassionate grounds 
 

Does not pertain to ITPO. 

  Kindly give me category-wise/sub-
category wise No.(detail) of PWDs, 
separately of all Union Territories 
(including NCT Delhi) o1'(i) Age group 
above I 8 years (ii) Age group of below 
18. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Does not pertain to ITPO. 
  Please provide me state-wise 

details/number of PwBDs (pH). in 
Government/Semi Govt. Jobs, 
including Public Sector Units and 
Autonomous bodies separately in each 
group A.B.C&D. 

  Please provide me details / No. of 
PWDs (Divyangjan), in Government 
jobs including Public Sector Units and 
Autonomous bodies in all Union 
Territories in each group A, B, C & D. 

  Kindly give me state-wise details of 
PWDs/PHC in govt. jobs in all (every) 
states in the group A, B, C & D 
separately mentioning their sub 
categories also (like VH, HH, OH, etc) 
separately. 

  Kindly provide Union Territory wise 
details of PWDs in Govt. Jobs in all 
(each) states in group A, B, C & D 
separately along- with (mentioning) 
their sub categories (like VH/VI,  HH, 
OH, etc). 

  I need total No. of PWDs in India, 
suffering with the above 50 percent 
disability. 

  Kindly tell me the total No. of PwBDs 
in India, of below 50% disability. 

  Please provide me number or ratio of 
the PwBDs (Divyangian), in total 
population of India in the (i) Age 
group of above 25 years (ii) Age group 
of-25 below years. 



  Please let me know (i) No. of MLAs 
AND MPs of PHC (PWD), separately 
state and UT wise (ii) Whether any 
reservation has been (or is being) 
granted to PWBDs in 
Politics/Election?  

  Let me know about Special Legal Aids, 
being provided to Govt. Employees of 
PHC (if any). 

“As far as ITPO is concerned & as per 
available records no particular 
information could be found.  However, 
extant GOI guidelines are followed as per 
applicability on case to case basis”.  

11 ITPO/RTI/09/11/2023 
 
Sh. L.D. Agarwal, Kolkata. 
 

Kindly provide me the present 
status of implementation of above 
referred order by your Ministry, its 
Departments and CPSEs attached to 
the Ministry as on 1st April 2023 
after issue of the said Order. 

All procurement of 
works/goods/services in ITPO are done 
through Government e-Marketplace 
(GeM) and Central Public Procurement 
Portal (CPPP) of Gol in compliance to 
concerned government 
orders/guidelines by IT Division, ITPO. 

  Please provide me the contact 
details of the Nodal Officer looking 
after implementation of the Make 
in India Order referred above at 
Ministry/Concerned Departments 
and CPSEs. 

Information already provided to the 
applicant in reply to his earlier RTI No. 
LDA/RTI/1279/PP Policy dated 
10/12/2022. 

  Kindly provide me the value of 
Spares and Components imported 
by your Ministry, its Departments 
and CPSE’s for the Financial Year 
2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22 & 2022-
23.  

ITPO does not import any item directly 
from any country.  The goods are 
procured through GeM/Tender within 
India from the seller either from 
MSMEs.  Indian manufactures, 
retailers, distributors etc. 
 
No spares and components have been 
imported by IT Division during the F.Y. 
2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22 & 2022-23. 

  Kindly provide me the list of orders 
placed with value, Name of Foreign 
Vendors for imported Spares and 
Components by your Ministry, its 
Departments and CPSE’s for the 
financial year 2019-20, 2020-21, 
2021-22 & 2022-23.  Details of 
items of Spares and Components 
imported may be provided. 

12 ITPO/RTI/09/12/2023 
 
Sh. Kaushik Deka, New 
Delhi 
 

How many posts fell vacant in 
Central government departments 
and PSUs since June 2014 till today, 
year-wise numbers? 
 

 

  How many of these vacant posts 
in Central government and PSUs 
have been filled up since 2014 
till today, year-wise numbers? 
 

 

  How many new posts in Central 
government ministries, department 
and PSUs have been created since 
June 2014 till today, year-wise 
numbers? 
 

 

13 ITPO/RTI/09/13/2023 
 
Sh. Suresh Singh, Bhopal 
 

Please provide following information regarding all Public Sector Undertaking 
working under various Ministry and department of Central Government and 
regulated by DPE. 
 

  How many contract employees on pay 
scale working in your company? 

The information in respect of India Trade 
Promotion Organisation is ‘NIL’. 
   What is HR policy of your company to 

regularize contract employee on pay 
scale? 



  What is HR policy of your company to 
regularize contract employee on 
consolidated salary Fixed term basis? 

  What is approximate CTC in August 
2023 of Executive employee on pay 
scale from E0 to E:9 at first pay matrix 
of their respective pay scale if employee 
posted in Delhi? 

The information in respect of CTC cost to 
company for August 2023 of Executive 
employee. 
 

Gross salary (as per salary summery) 
August 2023 (Executive) Rs. 

52,33,653/- 
 

For CTC (20% of gross 
salary to be added includes 
employer share of PF, NPS, 
leave encashment etc.) 

Rs. 
10,40,780/- 

CTC in August 2023.  Rs. 62,80,383/
(approx 
executive). 

 

14 ITPO/RTI/09/14/2023 
 
Sh. Parth Sanjayrao Wagh, 
Maharashtra 
 

I kindly request that the information be provided for all Public Sector 
Undertakings (PSUs) in India, attaching those mentioned in attached list and 
any others that may not be listed here. Please provide requested information 
comprehensively for all PSUs in INDIA, where applicable both central and 
state. 

1. General Information:   General Information is 
available (photocopy 75 pages) 

 a. Please provide details of 
total annual procurement 
expenditure for past five 
years for your 
organization. 

 

b. Detailed list of all 
categories of 
products/services 
procured by your 
organization. 

 

c. For each category, 
provide quantities 
purchased annually for 
past five years with 
price details. 

 

d. Please provide total 
expenditure incurred 
for each product/service 
category annually for 
past five years. c. If 
available, provide 
average procurement 
prices for 
products/services in 
each category for past 
five years. 

 

e. If available, provide 
average procurement 
prices for 
products/services in 
each category for past 
five years. 

 

2. Tender Process:   Tender Process Information is 
available (photocopy 08 pages) 

 a. How many tenders were 
issued by your 
organization annually 

 



for past five years? 

b. Of tenders issued, how 
many were awarded 
annually for past five 
years? 

 

c. What was total value of 
tenders awarded by 
your organization 
annually for past five 
years?  

 

d. Docs your organization 
have any preferences or 
reservations for SC/ST 
individuals or 
enterprises in tendering 
process? If yes, please 
provide details of 
policies or guidelines 
followed in this regard. 

 

e. How many tenders were 
awarded to SC/ST 
individuals or 
enterprises for past five 
years. 

 

f. Please provide rules and 
guidelines for SC/ST 
individuals or 
enterprises to avail 
benefits of your 
organization in tender 
process. 

 

3. Purchases from SC/ST:   Purchases from SC/ST 
Information is available 
(photocopy 05 pages) 

 
a. Please provide percentage 

or amount of purchases 
made from Scheduled 
Caste (SC) entrepreneurs 
by your organization 
annually for past five 
years. 

 

b. Please provide 
percentage or amount of 
purchases made from 
Scheduled Tribe (ST) 
entrepreneurs by your 
organization annually 
for past five years. 

 

c. Please provide all list of 
products and services 
procured by your 
organization annually 
for past five years from 
SC/ST individuals or 
enterprises? For each 
product or service, 
please include quantity 
purchased and total 
expenditure. 

 

d. Are there any 
government policies or 

 



schemes that promote 
SC/ST entrepreneurship 
in your organizations 
procurement process? If 
yes, please provide 
details of these policies 
or schemes, including 
their objectives & 
implementation. 

 


